From: [information redacted]
Sent: 04 May 2022 14:10

To: [information redacted]
Subject: Ventilation

Hi [information redacted]

This is worth a read before we meet
https://www.housing-ombudsman.org.uk/decisions/rochdale-boroughwide-housing-limited-202002793/

The query from our tenant partnership is whether Adra and other RSL’s have the right to install PIV ventilation systems if the tenants
have to pay the running costs

Most RSL’s seem to have intalled them on a large scale during WHQS works so we are talking about a historic issue but the current
energy prices have led to the concerns re running costs

I think the Intelligent Energy Systems currently required by WG for the ORP fund would create the same concerns as there are running
costs with the IES too

Speak shortly
[information redacted]

Meddyliwch am yr amgylchedd - oes angen argraffu'r ebost yma?
Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Mae Adra (Tai) Cyfyngedig yn Gymdeithas Gofrestredig o dan y Ddeddf Cymdeithasau Cydweithredol a Chymdeithasau Budd Cymunedol 2014 wedi ei rhestru a rheolau elusennol. Rhif
Cymdeithas Gofrestredig 30776R. Rhif Landlord Cofrestredig Cymdeithasol L152.
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